Reese Miller

From: Vaughan, Warren
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2009 10:49 AM
To: bob urich; brenda darby; carl vandermolen; carol weidenaar; charlie pipal; dean

sybesma; deb kimball-robinson; Doug Dyk; elinor vander ark; erika braaksma; gail
weidenaar; gene bennett; glen flikkema; jackie flikkema; jason kimm; karen braaksma;
keith venema; leroy logterman; mark kredit; reese miller; robin swanson; tim vandam;
todd kitto; walt sales

Subject: meeting monday

Hey guys — | was so focused on getting the mailing for our community event on June 22 out this past week that
| forgot to put together the mailing and email the minutes of our Monday, june 15 meeting...

So this is a reminder that we have a meeting this Monday, june 15, at 7 pm at the bank. We will use that
meeting to prepare for our June 22 community event at the manhattan Christian school.

| don’t have everyone’s email (Adam Conrad and Brent Sinnema come to mind immediately) so please pass
the word on to those you see around. Thanks!

Warren \/aughan

warren.vaughan@gallatin.mt.gov

Gallatin Countg F!anning Department
311 W. Main, Room 208
Bozeman, MT 59715

(408)582-31%0
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